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 TO REPORT TROUBLE, CALL: (613) 998-4583 
 

 
Refer to File Number: 

 DLP3-PERM 

TO:  Mr. Jim Wall 

FIRM:  Nunavut Water Board 

FAX: (867) 360-6338 

DATE: July 9, 2003 

PAGE 1 OF: 1 

FROM: Scott Hamilton- DEW Line Clean up Environment Officer 

RE: Contact names for PIN-3 Lady Franklin Point DEW Line Clean Up Site 

 
 

MESSAGE: 
  

 Good Afternoon Jim: 
 
As required under the Water Use License as part of the spill contingency plan for PIN-3 
(WUL#NWB5FRA0209), the DEW Line Clean Up Project is notifying your department of our 
points of contact.  
 
The Site Representative is: 
Mr. Brad Trann 
Defence Construction Canada 
Room 228, Building 575 
Canadian Forces Base Esquimalt 
P.O. Box 17000 Station Forces 
Victoria, BC V9A 7N2 
Phone while on-site: 1-600-701-2753 
Fax while on-site: 1-600-701-3545 
E-Mail: trannbr@dcc-cdc.gc.ca 
 
The alternate contact is 
Mr. Nick Monteiro 
Defence Construction Canada 
112 Kent Street, Place de Ville Tower B 
Ottawa, ON  K1A 0K3  
Phone: (613) 998-9540 
E-mail: monteini@dcc-cdc.gc.ca 
 
If you have any questions regarding this information please do not hesitate to contact me at 
(613) 998-4583. 
 
Thank you 
 
 
Scott Hamilton 
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